### Contact

www.linkedin.com/in/doriswashington-37000031 (LinkedIn)

# Top Skills

Agriculture

GIS

Science

## Languages

English

#### Certifications

Senior Executive Service (SES)
Certified

# **Doris Washington**

Arkansas State Executive Director-USDA Farm Service Agency Little Rock Metropolitan Area

# Summary

Experienced Resources Manager with a demonstrated history of working in the environmental services industry. Skilled in Nonprofit Organizations, ArcGIS, Sustainable Development, Government, and Water Quality. Strong human resources professional with a School of Public Affairs focused in Key Executive Leadership Certificate Program from American University.

# Experience

USDA Farm Service Agency Arkansas State Executive Director-USDA Farm Service Agency January 2022 - Present (1 year 8 months) Little Rock Metropolitan Area

#### **USDA-NRCS**

Natural Resource Manager March 1987 - January 2022 (34 years 11 months) Little Rock

## Education

University of Arkansas

Bachelor of Science - BS, Agronomy and Crop Science

**American University** 

School of Public Affairs, Key Executive Leadership Certificate Program · (2011 - 2013)

## **USDA Virtual University**

Senior Executive Service (SES) Certified, USDA Senior Executive Service (SES) Candidate Development Program Cohort 18 · (2011 - 2012)

University of Arkansas at Little Rock

Master's Degree, Public Administration · (1992 - 1994)

University of Arkansas

Bachelor's Degree, Agronomy and Crop Science · (1985 - 1989)